



ENGINEERING • 1140 Terex Road • Hudson, Ohio 44236 • (330) 342-1770

Date: July 7, 2026

To: Nick Sugar, City Planner, Community Development

From: David Rapp, P.E., P.S. Assistant City Engineer

Re: Flytz USA Gymnastics
Viewpoint #26-780

The City of Hudson Engineering Department has reviewed the plans submitted and the comments are below. Note: The City of Hudson Engineering Standards (Engineering Standards) and Land Development Code (LDC) are available online at the City of Hudson Website www.hudson.oh.us under the Engineering Dept. and Community Development Department respectively. The standards are also available in print for a fee. Please contact our office (330-342-1776) if you would like a cost for the printed version.

The City of Hudson Engineering Department has the following comments:

General Comments:

1. The applicant is using a space in an existing building. No improvements are expected to the parking or utilities.
2. The Trip Generation Report confirms no traffic impacts will happen. Should additional parking be needed, the rear parking can stripe additional spaces.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

David Rapp, P.E., P.S.
Assistant City Engineer
1140 Terex Road, Hudson, OH 44236
Ph: 330-342-1776